CONTOOCOOK VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT

OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS
Peterborough, New Hampshire

EDUCATION COMMITTEE

Wednesday, January 31, 2007
7:00 P.M.
SAU Office

MINUTES

Attendees: Christy Greeng, Ray Cote, Bart Goodeve, Tom Welden, Beverly Bacon, Sewart
Bk, Gail Cromwell, Craig Hicks, Mary Allen, Keith Burke, LindaPotter, Dick
Dnning, Sue Dell, Joe Hayes, Gib West

Christy Greene called the meeting to order at 7:05 p.m.

1. Approval of Minutes

I Meeting of January 8, 2007
Mary Allen said tha on page six shewas Onaking apoint of orderQ It should read tha she
Onade apoint of orderQ
Gail Cromwell moved to accept the minutes as amended. Mary Allen second. All in favor.
Stewart Brock abstained.

2. Update on World Language Review Process
Ali Pantesco, Marie-Claire Wheeler and Sara Krapohl, CVHS Foreign Languaye teachers, gave a
presentation on he case for World Language Ali Pantesco thanked the Board for allowing them
to come speak tonight on the vadue of world language Ali said tha they have abias to thevaue
of foreign language study. They hopeto educate students with aglobd languaye outook. Al
said tha we have students who ae currently in foreign counties. FHve are headed abroad next
year with the Rotary Club in addition to trips planned for this upcoming ring.
Ali said tha the best data they can provideis what the Sudents have to say. Students were asked
how they benefited from the study of foreign language Some of the responses were as follows.
They were unsure where they would bewithoutworld language sudy. I has taughtthem to
open thar mind o other cultures. It has shgped who they are. It has connected them to different
cultures around heworld. Learning alanguaye has taughtaboutfamily history. Helped me
focuson baic points when writing with limited time. | have been able to goply the study ills
to other classes. In addition, gudents who gudy aworld languageimprove ther paformance on
standadized tests. Ali cited other sudent opinions
Keith said that theinitial task of this group was to answer the question @Vhy teach foreign
languaye O
Ali said tha the QvhenOis everywhere. |t is as soon @ possible. We can ill teach foreign
languaye but Ali felt tha the more exposure sudents have to more than ore foreign language the
better. Ali said tha he depatment feels a great responsbility to thar students as well as the
world.



Ali continued to say tha he dgpartment has putin an enormousamountof time in the foreign
language areas. They have neworked with other countiies and hare spent money on ext books
The State Department has stated that four levels exist for obtaining proficiency in agiven
languaye It takes 650 lours to become proficient a the AP level. To reach an intermediate
level in some languayes requires 1150 hous. Four hunded hous are required to beat the
intermediate level or level four.

Ray Cote rephrased the QvhenOquestion. He asked ouside of the high shool if you hal two
years of which you ould teach aforeign language, which of thetwo K-8 would you each it.
Secondly, if we open up b other languayes would we pick up gudents tha would not have
otherwise taken the languages that we currently offer?

Stewart Brock asked in the system tha we currently have, are the kids coming o the high school
adequaely prepared to take theleap and succeed in foreign language. He also asked which other
languayes should we be looking &. Looking & the globd econony are there other languages
that we should congder?

Ali said tha Germany is the numbe oneexporter in theworld. It is our nunber three trade
patner. Shesaid tha we need to consde when deciding on alanguaye how proficient we want
our sudents to become. Different time alotments are necessary to meet different proficienciesin
different languages.

Melody Russell, Hancock, said tha sheistrained in Waldorf and pubic schools. In adition, $e
said that foreign languages are broughtto fudents early on through novement and games which
is hdpful in ome of he pog-graduae sudy. Shesaid tha in the Waldorf schools they choose
German and French. She said tha she bdievesin the combinaion of teaching German and the
Romance Languages. Melody alded that if youlearn onething well you can trandate it to
anything. $esad tha it dgpendson who theteachers are. You can have a great language with
aba teacher. Shesaid that ha daughter is a senior now and the language has been he pearl.
Bart Goodeve said tha both of his children had the benefit of a Waldorf education. He requested
tha the presentation tha CVHS foreign language teachers presented bephao copied and
provided to the Boad.

Gail Cromwell said that sheis aproponent of introdudng Chinese. Shethinkstha it will be
very important in the globd econony. Shewas unsure where we could gowith that. The
answer might betha we could gd sudents to whatever level they could gd to and they could go
on berond hgh shool. Sheasked that if wha we do & the middle schools had vdue

Christy asked if the teachers have had the oppotunity to work with middle school teachers on
the presentation. Mme. Whedler said tha they worked togeher at the beginning. $hesad tha
level onewas taughtin the middle schools. We had adifficult time getting teachers to teach to
thelevel necessary. They nowteach exploratory languages. It provides a base with ectivities to
tie thelanguaye together.

Ali said tha we nead to decide howimportant it is and howwe do fit.

Gail suggested that onelanguaye be taughtin the middle school so tha it could betaughtin
greater depth. e said that oneof our middle schools currently teach foreign languaye for two
years and the other for four years. Sheasked which might be béter.

Ali said tha we have to look & thegod. Sara said that shethoughtthat in the past problems
existed in scheduling sudents to take aforeign language Not al students took aforeign
language Shesaid tha if thedistrict decided to have emersion dasses tha many would bevery
excited. It hdpstheyounge children when taught a an earlier age

Gail asked if theway tha languages were taughtin the middle schools was the best way. She
asked wha the best way to dlocate tha time would be She asked howone would st up the best

preparatory plan.



Dick said tha a the high school the sudents choos to take aforeign language. Thereis abig
difference. The way that they would hase to ddiver aforeign languageis to offer it to dl.

Gib asked if it were an elective program and notenough sudents sign up, vha would we do
with the program.

Gail asked if what we are doing nowis effective.

Gib said tha a GBS each gudent gets 30 dgs of both French and Sanish. Dick Dunning sid
tha seventh and eghth grade sudents each take one hdf ayear of each language

Tom Welden said tha he has traveled extensvely around heworld and is notfluent in any
languagge He said tha heis unsure if we would have German in ourschods if Ali was not here.
He said tha we need to decide what languages we want to teach. Sanish has taken ove in the
United Sates. He undestandsthedifficultiesin trying © learn different languages. Aswe
design what we are going to do we need to make sure tha we have acultural aspect. The
emphasisis tha wha we sart should continuethrough oherwise the sudents will lose the
language.

Mme. Wheder said tha she had ateacher in high £hoolwho tld he mother tha shewould
never ever be able to geak English. Shesad tha there are ways to learn alanguaye

Ali said tha even if youaren®a great success in languaye, sudies show that it benefits other
aress of sudy. Seasked what the primary goal was. Isit to opan ourstudent@® minds?
Shesaid tha the department knows how they feel aboutit and that they have had amazing
expeiences with language.

Mary Allen thanked the group for their presentation. $he said tha she has two sonswho have
both learned foreign languages. Her request is for additiond daa. There are trendsin languaye.
Years ago it was Latin or French. Shewondeed through ®me of the associationswith other
foreign language teachers if they could find outwhat thetrendsare. Is there a shift from some
languayes to others.

Ali said tha sheknows that Chinese is bang talked éoutdl ove theplace. Sheasked what the
priority of the community was. Mary said tha it would behdpful to have some daa

Craig Hicks reminded ustha no onein theroom thinkstha foreign languaye is notimportant.
He cautione that notal students are onesize fitsall. How do we figure out where we are
going?

Christy asked if we fedl tha ourfirst request of Qvhy teach world languayeOhas been
satisfactorily answered. Thegroup ayreed. Christy said tha we need to nal down the GvhenO
Keith Burke said tha thewhole noton is of puting everything in pespective. Wha conditutes
afull education for aConVal sudent. Once we decide what tha lookslike we can better answver
QvhaOand WvhenO The question is MowOshd | foreign languaye remain.

Ali Pantesco asked that before they do dl of this did the Board have a sense of how far they want
to go. Would it beoutof the question o propos tha foreign languages betaughtearlier on?
Does the Board feel tha this is something tha we could redlistically change? Are we looking
more at cutting thingsthan enriching tings?

Bart said tha either way, the Board needs someone to make the case. When you hink aout
other programs there was a condituency making the case. Absent somebody diiving this, the
curriculum beginsto beat risk.

Ali asked if this was thefeeling ofthe community. Bart said that hewould like to see more
foreign language. There needsto besomebody alvocating ther postion.

Mme. Wheder said tha there are plenty of good aguments in favor of garting languagein
Kindagaten.

Bart read theforeign language offeringsof other surrounding shools. Christy said tha they
would like to make consciousdecisionsaboutlanguaye We need to decide what we can do
given ourfinite resources of time and noney. We would nead to knowwhat the plan was and
allocate mongy. We need to decide what the mogt effective and quaity program we can offer
with time and noney is.



Ray Cote said that we are limited by ime, money and resources. If we assume tha the best way
to ddiver alanguaje isK-12 and we have asrong 912, wha is the best way to expand tha. If
we are looking o expand, is wha we are doing in the middle school the best preparation tha we
can offer? Thequestionisif we had afive year plan for improving languayes district wide, what
isit. He asked tha theteachers give the Board the top two ways to move forward. We are
looking to improvethe program and gé the best ben€fit.

Keith uiged the Board na to look & any disciplinein focus A clear undestanding of the total
picture is necessary. QVhaOneedsto betaughtis degpendant upon vihat the market is. Can we
replace ateacher with aqudity teacher. A qudity Chinese teacher will create the same
advantages for any sudent. It dl needsto beputinto paspective. It needsto fit into the
QvholeQ

Bart said tha herecalls tha this project garted in anticipaion of a challenge to middle school
staffing. He said that heagrees with Keith butthere are two objectives to foreign languaye The
first is pure cognitive development and the secondis its ussfulness.

Gall said that notdl brainsare wired thesame. The same cognitive function might notexist for
all.

Christy said tha conaete next sepswill beoutined. She promised tha the teachers will be
contacted with the next steps.

3. Position on Academic Placement of Students
Keth said tha oneof the thingstha were asked for was a postion on he academic placement of
students. The CVLT (ConVal Leadership Team) provided alist of consderationsbeore
anything is adopted. Theimpact of special education dudents is oneof the consderations How
will it effect vocationd students and howwill it effect scheduling ae among afew listed. He
suggested tha hemeet with the CVLT to discuss some of theitems to see if they can agree asto
wha makes sense. He would like to wait to meet with them to discuss further.
Tom said that a statement was desired to beplaced into the Program of Studies and asked when
tha would be pubished. beHayes said tha it would benesded by the end of February.
Christy said that this discussion will beadded to the next agenda.

4. Continuation of discussion on the ConVal Graduation

Requirements
Keith provided adide show of what theworld lookslike for the future of our sudents. The
messageis tha while we have the kids hae we should maximize every moment. We should not
try to reduce the credits. We should hdp the sudents learn howto learn.
He said tha we should make it as intriguing & possible for the time tha we have them.
Gall said tha students need to learn what is relevant. We are notusng technology in the most
produdive way. Shewould like to teach the children that they are going o have to make choices
and tha we should give them the maximum amountof flexibility. Keith did notdisagree but
said tha we need to maximize thetime while we have the sudents. We should notshgpeit so
tha they can ged outearly.
Gail said tha we arefailing @ that. Keith said that we have not heard tha tonight He added
tha we can do letter with everyone When planning for thefuture it is imperative that we
maximize thetime.
Gail said tha we should not make students stay to take courses jus to ge credits.
Keth said tha we do notdo the sudents jugice by redudng the amountof time the sudents
would remain. Some students flourish in the current system. Some don®and because they don®
doesn®mean tha we should pus them out, we should changethe system.
Gall said tha the point is you go vhere you have to to learn. We provide a student with abasic
education.



Ray Cote said that it is interesting howmuch of wha was presented was old information. he
thing tha came acrossis tha for 10 yers hehas argued the technology in theschools. It is
immaterial to gudy technology tha isused in indwstry. Thingschangedrasticaly and therefore
isirrelevant in the middle schools. Ray added tha hewants to take it in adifferent direction.
Thediscussion tha has sarted in terms of looking at competendies is that as far as making the
best use of time a D- is not sufficient. When we discuss core competencies what is the group
tha we want competent? He agreed tha those going on b afour year college will take three
years of aforeign languaye, his focusis the core competencies. We talk about looking & the
entire picture.

Thepicture is so large. We have to look & mathematics and foreign language and keep in mind
tha there is an entire picture to look d. It isdifficult to do aything with the large picture.

Keith said that it is like looking & an impressionist panting. You ned to 9ep back and look &
how dl of the dots come togdher and form an imagetha is beautiful.

Tom said that his biggest conaern is that basic skills need to belearned well. If you have core
skillsyou @n do many things He would rather have a sudent take onelanguaye and learn it for
six or eightyears and be competent in it. Theability to communicate and perform basic killsis
necessary to besuccessful in life. We need to raise the ba on thefundamentals. People wanting
to go n thetrades nead to learn the fundamentals. He would like to offer more core areas taught
in different ways.

Ray said that theworld changes very quickly.

Stewart said heagreed that the core competencies need to belooked at and that the bar needed to
beraised. He said that we need to look & the delivery. We can® give everyonewha they need
butif we look & the ddivery we could solve asignificant amountof theissues. He has never
been suppotive of lowering the credits. He said tha we should look & the ddivery.

Bart said tha hethoughttha we needed to develop something actionable. He said if we could
begin to work on e thingstha we agree upon we could make progress. He cited those items
which the group areed upon. He suggested that they zero in on hos items and tha we limit the
committee to the thingstha they agree upon.

Gall said tha if we could look & the policies, shefelt tha they agreed uponthem.

Gail distributed ahandou (see atachment #1). She said that we needed to look & ILBAA
(attachment #2). She suggested tha we use the wording of IKF. Shewould like to egree on
IKF. Shedistributed acopy of apossible grading schedule (see attachment #3).

Christy said tha no further work can bedore on tis tonight We have had an action packed
night

Bart suggested tha we unbundkd it from the twenty credit graduation requirement. Let@
discuss competendes and discuss the grading schedule.

Christy darified tha we take the credit argument off of the table and discuss compeendes and
then we will get there in theend.

Mary referenced the Bow High Shool handout(see attachment #4). Part of the Bill tha will be
introduced this year sating tha a sudent remain in high hool untl theage of 18 mghtbring us
back to aredit discussion. Shewould like to divorce the discussion from competendes. What we
want a ConVal graduate to look & mug beanswered.

Craig said that hedoes not disagree. He said tha we are waiting more grading. He asked why a
M-Ois acredit and a@BOis acredit. He would like to concentrate on hevaue of thegrade He
would like to pafect thelist of wha we agree on. We are not as far gpart as we onae felt. He
proposd tha at the next Education Committee meeting tha this is the only item discussed.

Tom asked that Bart email his material to the Board members so that thefocusis framed.

Christy asked if we want the twenty minute presentation from Keith to beat the Board meeting.
Keith sid that it would bebest a the Education Committee.

The Board meeting will begin & 6:30 on Tuesday with Personnd.



Christy said that Educationwill meet next on February 12",

Gail said tha oneof the problems is tha when we have Board turnover we have to dart over
agan. Shesaid tha it isimportant tha this Board finish this job. The more we drag it outwe
defeat ourselves.

Mary said that there is achance tha we start over agan if the Board was not re-elected.

Craig said that thethingstha we agree on ae the grades and another is theintrodudion ofthe
sixteen aedits. He asked wha the drop dead dae if we enact Sxteen credits with two new hdf
creditsis. SueDdll said that we have been working on arriculum for both of the courses. We
are waiting for the gpproval before having it placed in the Program Of Studies.

Bart suggested tha the sixteen aredits bethefirst agendaitem.

Craig said that oneof the hdf creditsis going © be career planning. He asked tha Lynette
Fagnan provide an updhte for the next meeting if she has been able to meet with the sophonores.
He asked wha we need to do b make sure tha that hdf credit is obtainable.

Communications Committee meeting was added on Tuesday the 6 before the Personné and
Board mesting.

Ray Cote motioned to adjourn the meeting. Bart Goodeve second. Unanimous.
Meeting adjourned at 9:35 p.m.

5. Other

Respectfully submitted,

Brendal. Marschok



